



Harrold Parish Council Office  
Old Chapel House, 72 High Street  
Harrold, Beds  
MK43 7BH  
01234 721181  
clerk@harrold.org.uk

Chairman:  
Rev. Robert Tickle  
5 Bramley Court  
Harrold, Beds, MK43 7BG

01234 721417  
[harroldian@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:harroldian@yahoo.co.uk)

Friday 4<sup>th</sup> November 2016

I hereby give notice that the Parish Council Meeting has been arranged for Wednesday 9th November 2016 in the Meeting Room, Parish Council Office.

Members of the public are invited to attend to address the council in open forum, between 7:30pm and 7:45pm.

R. Brough  
Clerk to Harrold Parish Council

#### AGENDA

1. **To receive apologies for absence and introductions**
2. **Disclosure of Interest** – members are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in any items on the Agenda
3. **Approval of Minutes** from the Parish Council meeting held 12th October 2016
4. **Matters arising from meeting held 12th October 2016** – for information only
  - Clerk report on the months Action List
5. **Finance Report:**

Approval for requests for monthly payments
6. **Police report:** Crime statistics and information and intelligence exchange  
(Provided to council prior to meeting via email)
7. **Borough Councillor's report for Harrold Ward.**
8. **Planning applications**

**Application no: 16/02758/FUL**

**Proposal: Single storey rear extension**

**Location: 47 Roman Paddock Harrold Bedford MK43 7FR**

**9. Harrold Centre Development** – Update from Nigel Grout from Harrold Centre Committee.

**10. Village Maintenance Issues** –

- Discuss village monthly maintenance contract.

**11. Update on stonework quotes for village entrance signs.**

**12. Approve 2015/2016 Audit findings.**

**13. Discuss co-option of new councillors.**

**14. Ratify decision to go ahead with lamppost painting quote from FL Build.**

**15. Update from Neighbourhood Planning Committee.**

**16. Any other business** –

- Taylor Wimpey is looking into the maintenance issues the PC outlined to them and will present the council with an action plan before the PC December meeting.
- Clerk met with Andrew Prigmore to discuss the PC's plans for the bridge area.
- Grant Request from The Villager Minibus (Sharnbrook)
- Parish Council Insurance due to be renewed early December. Council to review schedule of insurance.

**17. Correspondence** –

- The Parish Council has received 4 applications from villagers expressing an interest in joining the Parish council.
- The Parish Council received a few emails from residents requesting a Housing Needs Survey.

**18. Summary of actions**

The Chairman will summarise the actions required

**Date of next meeting**

**Wednesday 14th December 2016**

**7:30pm 72 High Street**